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From: Michael McPartland <Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie>
Sent: Friday 22 December 2023 11:09

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Licence Application/Review Received EPA043307

A chara

Thank you for your recent notification of the above-mentioned application which relates to a facility
in the low reaches of the Argideen River.

The application is effectively seeking a licence for intensification of an existing facility, which is in
close proximity to the Argideen Estuary, an at risk waterbody.

In this context it is difficult to see how the granting of a licence to the current application could be
viewed as sustainable development or in keeping with the requirements of the Water Framework
Directive.

Michael Mc Partland
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer.
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